
From: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 5:16 PM 
To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu> 
Subject: FINAL weekly news for the 20-21 school year! 
 

 

Clark is on summer hours! Until early August, we will be open Monday- Thursday from 7:00 am- 5:30 

pm. Make sure to ring the bell as student IDs do not work over the summer. 

Celebration and Appreciation 

Many thanks to the family of Chloe Clark who is providing a delicious staff breakfast this week! Also 

shout out to the family of Dirk Morehouse for helping us enjoy our last breakfast next Thursday before 

we say good bye to our teachers for summer! 

Thanks to the generosity of so many, Interact Club was able to raise enough 

money for the Hope Center to purchase 2-3 communication dveices. Pictured above is Brianna 

Gasparini with Hope Center staff who received the check. They gave her a tour and let her meet some of 

the kids that use the devices and see how they work.  

Huge shout out to Katie Hernandez, Kathy Ramos, Cecelia Galeas, Bayli Legg, Billi Legg, Mya Gonzalez, 

Emma Brazee, Jonathan Saint Juste, and Aaron St. Aubin for being our Student Ambassadors Tuesday 

afternoon as Clark hosted the May meeting of our IRSC Board of Trustees. We are also very proud of our 

Clark Class of 2021 graduate Juliana Chavez who, along with her sister Sindi, provided the DBOT their 

individual and collective stories illustrating the impact IRSC has made in their lives and will continue to 

do so as they author their NEW chapters at & beyond IRSC – Digital Media and 

Engineering/Electrical/Power Technology, respectively.  

Announcements and Reminders 

Get your textbooks back! 
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Save the date: ALL students and at least one parent are required to attend our annual orientation/ 

updates session. This year, it is scheduled for returning students on Wednesday, August 4 from 5:30-

7:30 pm. If you have a sibling coming new next year, we prefer you attend the new student session on 

Thursday, August 5. A letter will be sent with your final report card in early June with more details.  

Seniors- You were sent an email with images taken by CADY Studios and IRSC at Graduation and by 

CADY at the Senior Semi-Formal Dinner. You are free to download the images of yourself for personal 

use only. We hope you enjoyed these memory making events and that you will enjoy the photographs 

captured. 

In case you get “bored’ this summer: 

 Juniors- start those lists of college applications and start looking for dates to apply, etc. Take an 

SAT or ACT if you have not or have not earned the score you are happy with. 

 Sophomores- organize your stuff! Make a folder/ file/ list of what you have earned and 

accomplished and done outside of classwork this school year.  

All students! Make good use of your extra time this summer—VOLUNTEER! And then make sure you 

enter those hours in FOCUS. 

 Hope Center is seeking volunteers to be Peer Pals. The application attached also serves as the 

registration for the campers; however; being a Peer Pal is a choice as THS seek volunteers from 

Grade 4 through college to assist during one of more weeks of camp ($30 donation as part of 

the volunteering / service for the summer camp). 

 The Hobe Sound Nature Center has volunteer opportunities for students over the summer. I 

have attached the flyer for an animal care volunteer. I have also attached the volunteer 

application form (which can be found on their website as well). 

 Student Volunteers have been approved to volunteer for MCSD Summer Extended Day. If any 

students are looking for community service opportunities to help fulfill their Bright Futures 

requirements, Bessey Creek and Pinewood are looking for help with their programs. They need 

to be registered as volunteers and sign off that they have read and understand the Risk 

Mitigation Strategies (links below). 

 Bessey Creek Elementary: June 2 – July 1, Mondays – Thursdays, 7:30 am- 11:30 am 

 Pinewood Elementary: June 2 – July 1, Mondays – Thursdays, 7:45 am- 1:30 am 

 Volunteer Application: https://www.martinschools.org/Domain/245 

 Volunteer Agreement (Risk Mitigation Strategies): 

https://forms.gle/NY6AYAYC1exWBXeS7 

 

IRSC PERT Bootcamp is being offered soon. See attached flyer.  

 

You can still log in and finish these!!!!!! 

Reminder: high school students must receive 6 hours or more of education related to substance abuse, 

human trafficking, suicide awareness, and other issues related to mental wellness. ALL students are 

required to complete the modules in a program called Suite 360 EVERY year of high school. The videos 

and content do change from year to year, so even though you did it last year, it still needs to be done for 

this year. Students will log in with their Clark email address as the username and their 4300# as the 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.martinschools.org%2FDomain%2F245&data=04%7C01%7Ccmccrory%40irsc.edu%7Ca7975621d30c4d0fdcba08d9208ccc10%7Cb00d4427a6e6417c8e9cd6915752f5c6%7C0%7C0%7C637576611873442816%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=NSuWjTvXnkpHFngQsaH1TlXzxvO6xWllYzZ0rog8%2Fus%3D&reserved=0
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password. Contact Dr. Judd with questions. https://martin.suite360sel.org/login?return=content  If you 

are new to Clark this year, you may need to use your classlink info to log in. 

 

Working in partnership with Martin County Emergency Management and the Medical Reserve Corps, 

the Florida Department of Health in Martin is hosting a series of special clinics to offer the COVID-19 

Pfizer vaccine. Vaccinations will be offered at the Treasure Coast Square Mall, 3066 NW Federal 

Highway, Jensen Beach, May 26, 27, 28 and 29. The clinics are offered on a walk-in basis and everyone 

age 12 and older is eligible to receive the vaccine, which is administered as a two-shot series, 

approximately 21-days apart. A parent or guardian must be present for those age 17 and younger. 

 
 
Leslie Judd, Ph.D., LMHC 
Assistant Director 
Clark Advanced Learning Center 
772-419-5758 
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